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Our Ref: SSD-8373 PA-35

Robert Crestani

Project Director

School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Attn: Olivia Hirst (Olivia.Hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au)

27/04/2021

Dear Mr Crestani,

Alexandria Park Community School Redevelopment - SSD 8873
Remedial Works Plan Addendum - Condition B8

| refer to the Remedial Works Plan Addendum which was submitted to the Department on 29 March
2021 for information in accordance with condition B8 for the Alexandria Park Community School

Redevelopment SSD 8873.

| note that the:
- Remedial Works Plan Addendum is an interim document confirmed by the Auditor, dated 5

March 2021, that conditions B7 and B8 have been satisfied.
- Remedial Action Plan will be further updated based on Sydney Water and the City of Sydney
requests.

- Remedial Action Plan is planned to be updated by the end of May 2021 and will be submitted
to the Department along with Auditor’s approval for information.

Accordingly, | acknowledge receipt of the Remedial Works Plan Addendum, dated 4 March 2021,
submitted to the Department for information under condition B8 of SSD 8873.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at
sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management
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